
SUMMER VILLAGE OF NAKAMUN PARK 

AGENDA 
Tuesday January 20th, 2026 – at Wildwillow Enterprises Inc. Main Office (2317 Township Road 545, Lac 

Ste. Anne County, Alberta, T0E 1V0, East End Fire Hall of LSAC) – 2:00 P.M.  

Page 1 of 6 

1. Call to Order:
a) Land Acknowledgement:

The Summer Village of Nakamun Park acknowledges that we
are meeting on Treaty 6 Territory and on the homelands of the
Metis Nation. We acknowledge all indigenous peoples who
have walked these land for centuries, and where wrongs have
been done, we dedicate our efforts to moving forward in a
renewed spirit of reconciliation and collaboration with our
indigenous stakeholders, friends, and neighbours so that the
mistakes of the past are never repeated in the future.

2. Agenda: a) Tuesday January 20th, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda

(approve as presented or amended)

3. Minutes: a) Tuesday December 16th, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes

(approve as presented or amended)

4. Appointment:
a) N/A

5. Bylaws/Policies: a) N/A

6. Business:

a) Summer Villages of Lac Ste. Anne County East (SVLSACE) –
Invitation from Chair Gwen Jones and Vice-Chair Kathy Dion to a
Meeting and Greet of regional municipalities. Please review the
invitation sent December 23, 2025, from Dwight Moskalyk.

(ratify the attendance of ___________________ to the Meeting and
Greet of regional municipalities hosted by Summer Villages of Lac Ste.
Anne County East (SVLSACE) dated January 17, 2026.)

If no one attended – then simply accept for information.

b) Lac Ste. Anne County (LSAC) – Invitation to Regional
Municipalities meeting on January 30, 2026 at Alberta Beach Senior’s
Center.

Page 1 of 93

Page 1-6

Page 7-10

Page 11-12

Page 13-14



SUMMER VILLAGE OF NAKAMUN PARK 

AGENDA 
Tuesday January 20th, 2026 – at Wildwillow Enterprises Inc. Main Office (2317 Township Road 545, Lac 

Ste. Anne County, Alberta, T0E 1V0, East End Fire Hall of LSAC) – 2:00 P.M.  

Page 2 of 6 

(authorize the attendance of ___________________ to the Regional 
Municipalities meeting on January 30, 2026 in Alberta Beach) 

c) Solid Waste Tokens - please refer to the attached January 12 email
from Lac Ste. Anne County’s Brian Hartman advising that the Summer
Village will be able to continue with the solid waste tokens until July
1, 2026, at a cost of $1.75 per token.  The Summer Village will need to
find alternative options to deal with its solid waste by that time.
Barrhead County is unable to accept waste from our Summer Village,
Administration is obtaining prices for both door to door cart pickup, as
well as front load bins to be located within the summer village.

Council may have other thoughts on potential options.

(that the email from Lac Ste. Anne County’s Brian Hartman on being
allowed to continue with the solid waste tokens until July 1st, 2026 at a
cost of $1.75/token be accepted for information, and that the Summer
Village investigate options to deal with its solid waste after the token
system has concluded)

d) AB Munis -  2026 Municipal Leaders Caucus scheduled for March
26-27, 2026 in Edmonton with a registration cost of $275.00/person.
Agenda details yet to come. If Council is planning to attend, there is a
potential opportunity to meet with the Minister of Municipal Affairs
Dan Williams (as noted in the attached email).

(authorize the attendance of , to attend the 
2026 Municipal Leaders Caucus scheduled for March 26-27, 2026 in 
Edmonton as hosted by AB Munis) 

Or 

(accept for information) 

e) AB Munis/Municipal Climate Change Action Centre – Roving
Energy Manager Program Application – CAO Wildman had been
approached by AB Munis regarding municipal interest in participating
in this program. Municipal commitment includes:  appointing 1 staff
member or more, recognizing the REM as a significant obligation,
committing 60 hours to the program over a 9 month period, fulfilling
all program steps as outlined in the program guidebook, coordinating
with the Action Centre to meet program deliverables, actively
participating in all program activities and requests for assistance and
feedback.   This program supports small municipalities in Alberta with
energy management, climate change planning and emissions reduction
initiatives. Support is provided through advisory services, technical
assistance, and up to $10,000 in funding to help with initiatives to
reduce energy costs.

Page 2 of 93

Page 15-16

Page 17-19

Page 20-35



SUMMER VILLAGE OF NAKAMUN PARK 

AGENDA 
Tuesday January 20th, 2026 – at Wildwillow Enterprises Inc. Main Office (2317 Township Road 545, Lac 

Ste. Anne County, Alberta, T0E 1V0, East End Fire Hall of LSAC) – 2:00 P.M.  

Page 3 of 6 

(that the Summer Village of Nakamun approve participation in the 
Roving Energy Program with AB Munis/Municipal Climate Change 
Action Centre, and approve the Letters of Commitment as presented) 

Or 

(accept for information, and not participate in this initiative) 

f) Presentation on 2026 Draft Municipal Corporate Plan (Part
3) –

(all items to be circulated for review during the meeting) 

(accept the presentation of Part 3 of the Draft Municipal Corporate Plan, 
2026 Edition, as information) 

Or 

(direction as given at meeting time) 

g) 

h) 

i) 

7. Financial a) Payables listing as of December 31, 2026

b) Income/Expense Statement for Period Ending December 31,
2025

c) Bank Reconciliation as of December 31, 2025

(all items to be circulated for review during the meeting) 

(approve financial items a-c as presented for information) 

8. Councillor Reports
a) Mayor

i. Committee Updates
ii. CAO Annual Performance Appraisal

iii. Other
b) Deputy Mayor

i. Committee Updates

Page 3 of 93

Page 36-51



SUMMER VILLAGE OF NAKAMUN PARK 

AGENDA 
Tuesday January 20th, 2026 – at Wildwillow Enterprises Inc. Main Office (2317 Township Road 545, Lac 

Ste. Anne County, Alberta, T0E 1V0, East End Fire Hall of LSAC) – 2:00 P.M.  

Page 4 of 6 

ii. Signage
iii. Pickleball Court Project, Investigation (Update)
iv. Other

c) Councillor
i. Committee Updates

ii. WhatsApp
iii. Other

(approve as presented for information) 

9. Administration Reports
a) Chief Administrative Officer (CAO):

a. Public Works – Foreman Position
b. Public Works Contracted Services - invoicing
c. Insurance representatives coming to February Council

meeting (Council have your questions and discussion
points prepared)

d. 

b) Development Officer (DO)
a. Enforcement Spreadsheet

(approve as presented for information) 

10. Information and Correspondence

a) Yellowhead Regional Library (YRL), Laurie Haak – December 8,
2025, email and Yellowhead Regional Library 2026-2030
Strategic Plan.

b) Alberta Municipalities, Andrew Riley, Regional Manager,
Business Development – December 9, 2025 email on Upcoming
Insurance Renewal – Market Update for January 1, 2026 and
current market trends.

c) Lac Ste. Anne Foundation (LSAF) – December 12, 2025 – October
8, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes.

d) Fire Rescue International, Invoice 1274 - December 16, 2025 no
charge invoice for Medical First Response (no charge value of
$1,545.00)

Page 4 of 93

Page 52

Page 53

Page 54-66

Page 67-68

Page 69-72

Page 73-80



SUMMER VILLAGE OF NAKAMUN PARK 

AGENDA 
Tuesday January 20th, 2026 – at Wildwillow Enterprises Inc. Main Office (2317 Township Road 545, Lac 

Ste. Anne County, Alberta, T0E 1V0, East End Fire Hall of LSAC) – 2:00 P.M.  

Page 5 of 6 

e) Government of Alberta, Honourable Ric McIver, Speaker of the
Legislative Assembly of Alberta – December 16, 2025 letter of
Congratulations and Seasons Greetings.

f) Alberta Municipalities – December 17, 2025 email on December
2025 Municipal Affairs Newsletter – Municipal Musings

g) Alberta Municipalities – December 18, 2025 email on Notice of
Settlement in Class Action Lawsuit against Pharmaceutical
Companies related to the Opioid Crisis.

h) Government of Alberta, Honourable Mike Ellis, Deputy Premier
of Alberta and Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Services
– December 18, 2025 email update on Changes to Alberta’s Police
Funding Model.

i) Alberta Municipalities, President Dylan Bressey – December 19,
2025 email update on ABMunis Initial Statement on the Renewed
Police Funding Model.

j) Government of Alberta, C.M. (Curtis) Zablocki, O.O.M., Assistant
Deputy Minister, Director of Law Enforcement – December 22,
2025 email on Police Funding Model Changes – Preliminary
Estimation Process.

k) FortisAlberta Inc., Jennifer MacGowan, Director, Stakeholder
Engagement – December 23, 2025 letter on 2026 FortisAlberta Inc.
Rates Announcement and Distribution Tariff

l) Lac Ste. Anne East End Bus Society, Jennifer Thompson CAO
Town of Onoway – January 5, 2026 letter on 2026 Funding
Request of $375.00 per Summer Village (other munis contribution
noted in the letter.)

(approve as presented for information) 

11. Closed Meeting
a)  

12. Next Meeting Date

Page 5 of 93

Page 81

Page 82

Page 83

Page 84-85

Page 86

Page 87-89

Page 90-92

Page 93



SUMMER VILLAGE OF NAKAMUN PARK 

AGENDA 
Tuesday January 20th, 2026 – at Wildwillow Enterprises Inc. Main Office (2317 Township Road 545, Lac 

Ste. Anne County, Alberta, T0E 1V0, East End Fire Hall of LSAC) – 2:00 P.M.  

Page 6 of 6 

a) The next regular council meeting is scheduled for February 17,
2026, 2:00 p.m.

13. Adjournment

Upcoming Meetings: 

February 17, 2026 – Regular Council Meeting  
Mayors and Reeve Meeting - January 14, 2026 
SVLSACE Meet and Greet – January 17, 2026 
YRL Orientation for Trustees and Alternates – January 26, 2026, 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
Regional Municipalities Meeting – January 30, 2026, 9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. 
Emergency Management Functional Exercise – week of February 23, 2026 

Page 6 of 93



Page 7 of 93



Page 8 of 93



Page 9 of 93



Page 10 of 93



Subject Invitation - SVLSACE Meet and Greet - January 17, 2026
From <ddm@kronprinzconsulting.ca>
To cao@birchcove.ca <cao@birchcove.ca>, svcastle@telus.net

<svcastle@telus.net>, cao@svnakamun.com <cao@svnakamun.com>,
cao@rosshaven.ca <cao@rosshaven.ca>, svsandyb@xplornet.ca
<svsandyb@xplornet.ca>, administration@wildwillowenterprises.com
<administration@wildwillowenterprises.com>,
svsouthview@outlook.com <svsouthview@outlook.com>,
administration@svsunrisebeach.ca
<administration@svsunrisebeach.ca>, office@sunsetpoint.ca
<office@sunsetpoint.ca>, cao@valquentin.ca <cao@valquentin.ca>, 5
more...

Cc gwen.jones@sunsetpoint.ca <gwen.jones@sunsetpoint.ca>,
k.dion@valquentin.ca <k.dion@valquentin.ca>

Date 2025-12-23 10:31

SVLSACE Invite - 2026 Meet and Greet.pdf(~171 KB)

Good morning CAOs, 

 

Please see the attached invitation for the upcoming regional municipalities Meet-and-Greet, hosted by the Summer
Villages of Lac Ste. Anne County East (SVLSACE). Please forward this invitation to your elected officials and any senior
administrative staff in your organization. 

 

RSVPs would be appreciated (to the contact email in the invite: administrator@svlsace.ca) at your earliest
convenience.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Dwight Darren Moskalyk

Administrator

SVLSACE

Page 11 of 93



Page 12 of 93



From: Cindy Suter <csuter@lsac.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2025 4:07 PM
To: Cindy Suter <csuter@lsac.ca>; 1LSA-COUNCIL2025 <councillors2025@lsac.ca>; Trista Court <tcourt@lsac.ca>; Carla 
Callihoo <ccallihoo@lsac.ca>; Brian Hartman <bhartman@lsac.ca>; Greg Edwards <GEdwards@lsac.ca>; Alexis Nakota Sioux 
Nation <chief@ansn.ca>; Wendy Wildman Birch Cove <cao@birchcove.ca>; Summer Village of Castle Island
<svcastle@telus.net>; cao@nakamun.com <cao@nakamun.com>; Tony Sonnleitner <cao@rosshaven.ca>; Rudolf Liebenberg 
<svsandyb@xplornet.ca>; Summer Village Office <administration@wildwillowenterprises.com>; Summer Village of South 
View <svsouthview@outlook.com>; administration@svsunrisebeach.ca <administration@svsunrisebeach.ca>; Matthew Ferris 
- Summer Village of Sunset Point <office@sunsetpoint.ca>; Marlene Walsh <cao@valquentin.ca>; Wendy Wildman West Cove 
<svwestcove@outlook.com>; Kim Hanlan <office@svyellowstone.ca>; Karen St. Martin <cao@mayerthorpe.ca>; Jennifer 
Thompson <cao@onoway.ca>; Kathy Skwarchuk <aboffice@albertabeach.com>;
svcastle.smith@gmail.com <svcastle.smith@gmail.com>;
keith.pederson@svnakamun.com <keith.pederson@svnakamun.com>; Ray Hutscal <ray.hutscal@rosshaven.ca>;
dave.noyes@sandybeach.ca <dave.noyes@sandybeach.ca>;
bernie@summervillageofsilversands.com <bernie@summervillageofsilversands.com>;
sandi@summervillageofsouthview.com <sandi@summervillageofsouthview.com>;
brian@svsunrisebeach.ca <brian@svsunrisebeach.ca>; lee.landsberg@sunsetpoint.ca <lee.landsberg@sunsetpoint.ca>; Kathy 
Dion <k.dion@valquentin.ca>; chris.kelly@westcove.ca <chris.kelly@westcove.ca>; Don Bauer <mayor@svyellowstone.ca>; 
allen.malcolm@mayerthorpe.ca <allen.malcolm@mayerthorpe.ca>; bconinx@onoway.ca <bconinx@onoway.ca>; Tara 
Elwood <taraelwood@albertabeach.com>; Kevin Bird <kevin.bird@ngps.ca>; Kevin Ouderkirk (kouderkirk@steannegas.com) 
<kouderkirk@steannegas.com>; TRL Gas Co-op Ltd. (trgadmin@telusplanet.net) <trgadmin@telusplanet.net>; McGillivray, 
Kevin (RCMP/GRC) <kevin.mcgillivray@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Jamie.Robertson@rcmp-grc.gc.ca <Jamie.Robertson@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>
Subject: Regional Municipalities Meeting
When: Fri 1/30/2026 9:30 AM - 3:30 PM
Where: Ab Beach Seniors

Good afternoon, at today's Council meeting Council resolved to have a Regional Municipalities meeting on Friday, 
January 30, 2026, at the Alberta Beach Senior's Center.  For the new members this is a meeting for all the municipalities 
to discuss issues, discuss projects and a general meet and greet.

Location:

 https://maps.app.goo.gl/4sQGgNjtjK5ZVXPP8 

If you have agenda items, please provide them to prior to January 20, 2025.  Please provide some backing to the item.

A light lunch will be provided.

Please respond to this email so I can have the correct number of attendees.

Page 13 of 93



Thank you.

Cindy Suter
Legislative & Support Services Supervisor

56521 RGE RD 65 | BOX 219 | SANGUDO, ALBERTA T0E 2A0

PHONE: 780.785.3411 Ext. 3698 |TOLL-FREE: 1.866.880.5722 | FAX: 780.785.2985

This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is addressed and for the intended purpose. This email contains information that is privileged, confidential, and/or protected by law and is to be held in strict

confidence. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us

immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Page 14 of 93



Subject RE: waste tokens
From Brian Hartman <bhartman@lsac.ca>
To wendy wildwillowenterprises.com <wendy@wildwillowenterprises.com>
Cc Trinity Hindes <THindes@lsac.ca>, Moskalyk Moskalyk

<cao@svnakamun.com>, Christiane Offers <COffers@lsac.ca>
Date 2026-01-12 10:12

Hello Wendy,
 
Further to our discussion this morning.
 
Please accept this as notice that the SV of Nakamun Park and the SV of Birch Cove will work
towards a solution for solid waste disposal with an anticipated implementation deadline of July 1,
2026.
 
Until this time, one time use tokens will be available for sale at $ 1.75 / token.
 
Thank you,
Brian Hartman
 
From: wendy wildwillowenterprises.com <wendy@wildwillowenterprises.com>
Sent: January 11, 2026 8:46 PM
To: Brian Hartman <bhartman@lsac.ca>
Cc: Trinity Hindes <THindes@lsac.ca>; Moskalyk Moskalyk <cao@svnakamun.com>
Subject: Re: waste tokens
 
Oh sorry Brian.   Diane's interpretation of your conversation with her was that it was status quo - to
continue as we had. 
 
I will get back to you tomorrow, I know we have tried to make arrangements with Barrhead county to
no avail and neither NP or BC want carts.   We will revisit the idea of a front load bin 
 
W
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 11, 2026, at 5:45 PM, Brian Hartman <bhartman@lsac.ca> wrote:

﻿
Hello Wendy,
 
Please hold off sending Bill over.
 
We notified you that the tokens program was concluded in 2026.
 
What have completed in terms of you providing this service to your residents through a
private contractor ?
 

Page 15 of 93



If you need a bit of time I can are arrange a short-term solution.
 
Call me next week and we can discuss a reasonable date and solution.
 
Brian Hartman
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: wendy wildwillowenterprises.com <wendy@wildwillowenterprises.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2026 5:13 PM
To: Trinity Hindes <THindes@lsac.ca>; Brian Hartman <bhartman@lsac.ca>
Cc: Moskalyk Moskalyk <cao@svnakamun.com>
Subject: waste tokens
 
Trinity someone from Nakamun Park (probably Bill Burrell) will be coming to pick up more waste
tokens from you folks.
 
How much are they?
 
W
 
Wendy Wildman,
Chief Administrative Officer
Summer Village Administration/Wildwillow Enterprises Inc.
 
Phone:  780-967-0271
Email:  wendy@wildwillowenterprises.com

Page 16 of 93



Page 17 of 93



Page 18 of 93



Page 19 of 93



Page 20 of 93



2 
                                       
 

CONTENTS 
1.0 PROGRAM OVERVIEW ··················································································· 3 

1.1 Program Background ····················································································· 3 
2.0 ELIGIBILITY ······································································································ 4 

2.1 Eligible Participants ······················································································· 4 
2.2 Ineligible Participants ····················································································· 4 

3.0 SUPPORTS AND FUNDING ················································································· 4 
3.1 Program Outcomes ························································································ 4 
3.2 Activity Details ······························································································ 5 
3.2 Funding ········································································································ 7 
3.3 Disbursement of Funding ················································································ 7 
3.4 Grant Stacking ······························································································ 8 

4.0 LETTER OF COMMITMENT ················································································· 8 
5.0 HOW TO PARTICIPATE ······················································································ 8 
6.0 CONTACT US ··································································································· 9 
APPENDIX 1. LETTER OF COMMITMENT ································································· 10 

 

Page 21 of 93



3 
                                       
 

1.0 PROGRAM OVERVIEW  
 

Program Name: Roving Energy Manager Program 
Description: The Roving Energy Manager program is a free service that helps 

municipalities identify and implement energy-saving opportunities by 
providing expert energy management support and training. 
 

Program Incentive Value: Roving Energy Manager program participants are eligible for funding 
to support energy efficiency projects, up to a maximum of $10,000 in 
project rebates. 
 

Term Details: Cohort 1 Cohort 2 Cohort 3 
Application Timeline completed July 14 - Sept. 5, 2025 Oct. 6 – Dec. 19 2025 

Letter of Commitment Deadline completed Sept. 30, 2025 Jan 16, 2026 
Program Start Date completed Oct 6, 2025 Jan. 19, 2026 

Program End Date completed June 15, 2026 Sept. 15, 2026 
Project Implementation 

Completion Deadline June 1, 2026 March 15, 2027 April 30, 2027 

 

1.1 Program Background 

The Roving Energy Manager (REM) program is a free energy management service that helps eligible 
municipalities identify, report, and implement energy-saving opportunities. The program provides the in-
house capacity of an energy manager without the added cost of hiring a staff member or soliciting a third-
party contractor.  
 
This service provides solutions to communities with limited energy management experience and those that 
have not previously engaged in the Action Centre’s energy management initiatives.   
 
The supports include energy inventories, primary assessments, energy saving opportunities, action plans, and 
project implementation. Participating communities receive the information and support needed to make cost-
efficient clean energy decisions. This includes technical support, educational webinars, one-on-one meetings, 
and tools for tracking and calculating project-level energy, financial, and carbon savings data. Participating 
municipalities work together as a cohort to share peer-to-peer learnings.  
 
Participants also have access to funding to implement energy management projects. Please see section 3.2 
Funding for details. 
 
This program is administered by the Municipal Climate Change Action Centre and funded by the Government 
of Alberta.  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
  

Page 22 of 93



4 
                                       
 

2.0 ELIGIBILITY 

2.1 Eligible Participants  

The following municipalities are eligible to participate: 
• Municipalities 1 that have not participated in previous cohorts of the Roving Energy Manger program, 

the Municipal Energy Manager Program, Municipal Energy Champions Program, Community Energy 
Conservation Program, or the Recreation Energy Conservation Program.   

 
Please note that the REM program is best suited for small towns, villages, and summer villages with smaller 
building/asset portfolios. 
 
The REM program will be delivered in a cohort model, to a group of municipalities. Each cohort will accept a 
maximum of five municipalities. A partnership of municipalities may apply to join an individual cohort.   

2.2 Ineligible Participants 

The following individuals and organizations are ineligible:  
• Individual residents; 
• Electricity or gas utilities; 
• Non-profit organizations;  
• Co-operative organizations;  
• For-profit businesses; 
• Indigenous communities; 
• Institutions such as schools, hospitals, universities, or colleges; 
• Provincial or federal governments including any crown corporations or agencies; and  
• Other organizations deemed ineligible by the Action Centre. 

 
3.0 SUPPORTS AND FUNDING 

3.1 Program Outcomes 

As a result of participating in the REM program, participants can expect to: 
 

1. Understand what the REM program offers and their state of energy management readiness 
2. Establish understanding of energy management principles 
3. Develop a customized energy planning scope 
4. Collect and organize energy consumption data 
5. Create and analyze an energy consumption inventory 
6. Identify energy-saving opportunities through facility assessments 
7. Develop actionable energy management recommendations 
8. Support informed decision-making and internal knowledge sharing 
9. Plan and prioritize energy projects for implementation 
10. Implement selected projects and verify results 
11. Reflect on program participation and provide feedback 
12. Establish a foundation for sustained energy management  

 
 
1 As per Section 1(1)(s) of the Municipal Government Act, a “municipality” is defined as: 

i. a city, town, village, summer village, municipal district or specialized municipality, or 
ii. a town under the Parks Towns Act, or 
iii. a municipality formed by a special Act; or,  
iv. if the context requires, the geographical area within the boundaries of a municipality 

Page 23 of 93



Page 24 of 93



Page 25 of 93



                    
 
                

7 
 

3.2 Funding 

Funding for energy efficiency projects is available up to a maximum of $10,000 in rebates subject to the 
following provisions.  
 
This funding is only provided to those participants that complete all program steps and are in “good standing” 
with the Action Centre.  
 
Funding must be used for simplified measures that increase the efficiency of energy systems while reducing 
energy costs and GHG emissions. This includes but is not limited to:  
 

• Lighting and lighting control retrofits; 
• Pump replacements (below 20 horsepower); 
• Pump variable frequency drives (below 50 horsepower); 
• Space heating boilers, furnaces, and unit heaters (below 2.5 million BTUH); 
• Domestic hot water tank and tankless water heaters; 
• Pipe insulation and weatherstripping; and 
• Smart thermostats. 

 
A full list of simplified retrofits is available here, in alignment with the MCCAC’s Community 
Energy Conservation program. All funded projects require project savings details that the retrofit 
will achieve, such as the annual energy savings, annual energy cost savings, annual GHG emission 
savings, and lifetime GHG emission savings. 
 
Our team can provide the energy and GHG saving information needed to supplement an 
application for the retrofit project types listed above. Participating municipalities must: 

1. Collect the mandatory input information and any additional inputs as seen in the List of 
Simplified Retrofits. Collect photos of the nameplate data from existing equipment and 
any other supporting documentation as required.  

2. Submit the items listed above to the MCCAC along with a signed application form, 
equipment and installation cost quotes, utility data, and equipment specification sheets.  

3. The MCCAC will provide the energy and GHG savings information back to you along with 
an approval decision for the project.  

If approved, MCCAC will issue a Funding Agreement for signing. After signing, the project can 
proceed to installation and completion. No more than one project grant will be provided to a 
municipality under this program.  

3.3 Disbursement of Funding 

Energy efficiency projects must be pre-approved by the Action Centre. An application for project approval 
must include a quote outlining project cost, GHG reduction estimates, utility savings, expected payback 
period(s) and other documentation deemed necessary to justify the expense. Following a review and 
approval, the Action Centre will pay a rebate covering up to $10,000 of the capital cost to the participating 
municipality.  
  

Page 26 of 93



8 
                                       
 

3.4 Grant Stacking 

The municipality agrees to disclose any participation in other funding programs that contribute towards the 
cost of the project. Communities may use the project implementation grant to stack against other programs. 
The maximum amount of combined funding from all sources cannot exceed the total eligible costs of the 
Project. 
 
4.0 LETTER OF COMMITMENT   
 
The Roving Energy Manager program offers municipalities the opportunity to learn how energy management 
can improve municipal operations and reduce utility costs, and build the internal capacity needed to identify 
and implement future energy projects. Participating municipalities must be fully committed and dedicated to 
completing each step of the program. Municipalities will dedicate a minimum of one municipal staff member 
to the program over the nine-month schedule. 
 
Each participating municipality will be required to complete a Letter of Commitment (see Appendix 1). This 
letter formalizes acceptance into the program and establishes the foundational working relationship between 
the Action Centre and participating municipalities. The Letter of Commitment clarifies the expectations of 
both parties in relation to the length of time commitment, confidentiality, learning event attendance and 
completion of the activities identified in the Roving Energy Manager program.  
 
Municipalities are responsible to complete all activities in the Roving Energy Manager Program. The Action 
Centre nor any of its affiliates shall be liable to the municipality or to any other party for damages to property 
or injuries to persons caused by, or arising from, any activities associated with this program.  
 
5.0 HOW TO PARTICIPATE 
 
Submit an Online Application  
Municipalities must submit an online Application. The Application seeks rationale for applying for energy 
management support, a description of municipal facilities, and a commitment to provide one or more 
municipal staff time to participate in the program. The Application should highlight how participating in the 
program will help the municipality address energy management barriers. At least one staff must be identified 
to serve as the primary contact for delivery of the program supports and services.  
 
Note: The submission of an Application does not guarantee acceptance into the program.   
  
Participant Approval 
The Action Centre will review each Application and the complexity of municipal facilities and select 
participants that are best aligned with the Roving Energy Manager program services. Criteria used to select 
participating municipalities include:   

• Existing energy management capabilities   
• Availability of a municipal champion (a minimum commitment of 60 hours over the 9-month 

program timeline is required)   
• Complexity of proposed facilities and/or other assets 
• Population of municipality  
• Opportunity for energy savings/GHG reductions  

  
Letter of Commitment 
Successful applicants will sign a Letter of Commitment that outlines the participant’s responsibilities and the 
stipulations regarding the grant portion of the program. 
  
  

Page 27 of 93



9 
                                       
 

Workplan Completion 
Participating municipalities will work with the Action Centre to carry out a workplan comprising of: 

• Cohort kickoff meeting 
• Baseline assessment 
• Learning Activity #1: Energy Management Basics 
• Scoping activity 
• Energy data collection and entry 
• Energy benchmark 
• Building walkthrough 
• Learning Activity #2: Planning for Implementation 
• Energy management opportunities recommendations report 
• Summary of findings and recommendations 
• Implementation project application 

o Participants will submit an application outlining the specifications and details of the project 
to be funded as part of the project implementation portion in the Roving Energy Manager 
Program. 

o MCCAC will provide support in the completion of an application. 
o Formal submissions will be reviewed within ten business days. Pending the review, 

additional edits to the application may be needed before it can be approved. 
o If approved, the MCCAC will issue a Funding Agreement for the energy management project.  
o Funding Agreements must be duly signed by both the participant and the MCCAC prior to the 

project commencing and before equipment is ordered and resources are hired, contracted, 
or retained to complete the defined scope of work for the project. 

• Implementation Project Completion 
o Project must be completed in the given timelines. This will be detailed further in funding 

agreements for successful applications. 
o Each project will be required to submit closure and verification materials to vet the work as 

complete. This will be detailed further in funding agreements for successful applications. 
• Program evaluation 
• Long term planning 

 
 
Evaluation 
Participating municipalities will complete a feedback survey at the end of the program. This will help the 
Action Centre determine to what extent the program’s intended outcomes and objectives were achieved and 
identify opportunities for future enhancements. 
 
Participating municipalities will provide reflections on their participation in the program and provide 
testimonials for the Action Centre to use in reviewing and profiling the program’s impact.   
 
 
6.0 CONTACT US   
Questions about this program may be directed to:   
 
Municipal Climate Change Action Centre  
8616 51 Avenue Edmonton,  
AB T6E 6E6  
780.433.4431  
contact@mccac.ca   
   

Page 28 of 93



10 
                                       
 

APPENDIX 1. LETTER OF COMMITMENT   
 
Roving Energy Manager – Letter of Commitment – TEMPLATE  
 
This LETTER OF COMMITMENT, issued the XX day of XX, 202X 
 

BETWEEN:          ASSOCIATION OF ALBERTA MUNICIPALITIES 
 a society duly created under the laws of Alberta  
 (the “Alberta Municipalities”) 
  
AND:                    
 XYX 
 a municipal corporation, duly incorporated according to the laws of Alberta 
 (the “Community”) 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have reviewed, approved, and executed this document as of date last 
signed below (“Effective Date”).  

ALBERTA MUNICIPALITIES   XYX 

Per:   Per:  
 Name: 

Title:  
Date: 

  Name: 
Title:  
Date: 

 
 

  

Per:   Per:  
 Name: 

Title: 
Date: 

  Name:  
Title:  
Date: 

 
 
The pages that follow form the Letter of Commitment. 
  

Page 29 of 93



11 
                                       
 

WHEREAS 
A) Roving Energy Manager supports small municipalities that have a low capacity for energy 

management, climate change planning, or emission reduction projects. Recognizing that smaller 
municipalities may only require short-term support; the Roving Energy Manager will offer free 
person-to-person outreach, advisory services, technical support as well as funding for energy 
management project(s) in the municipality to enable participation in energy management initiatives. 
 

B) This service is delivered by the Municipal Climate Change Action Centre (the Action Centre), an 
initiative led by Alberta Municipalities, in collaboration with the Rural Municipalities of Alberta and 
the Government of Alberta. Alberta Municipalities will be the signing body for all relevant Roving 
Energy Manager documents. 

 
C) This Letter of Commitment clarifies the working relationship and commitments between Alberta 

Municipalities and the participant, through the Roving Energy Manager program.  
 

D) The Participant will be in the Roving Energy Manager program from ABC to XYZ 
 

E) Alberta Municipalities, through the Municipal Climate Change Action Centre commits to: 
• Delivering program activities for a nine-month period in a flexible format. 
• Providing information, training, and technical to advance energy management skills. 
• Providing the support and encouragement needed to achieve the desired results. 
• Receiving comments and feedback to improve the program. 
• Recognizing the municipality’s commitment in achieving the goals of the program. 
• Recognizing the Government of Alberta as the program funder. 

 
F) The Participant commits to:  

• Appointing one (or more) staff members to be identified as the primary contact. 
• Recognizing the Roving Energy Manager program as a significant obligation. 
• Committing 60 hours to the program, at minimum, over the nine-month period. 
• Fulfilling all program activities as outlined in the program guidebook. 
• Coordinating with the Action Centre to meet program deliverables. 
• Actively participating in all program activities and requests for assistance and feedback. 
• Profiling the work of the Roving Energy Manager across the municipality. 
• Acknowledging that the Action Centre provides recommendations only, and that the 

participant is responsible for accepting recommendations. 
• Accepting the risks involved with accepting recommendations as those borne by the 

participant only. 
• Holding Alberta Municipalities, the Action Centre, and its employees harmless and covering 

any external costs, damages, or liabilities arising from program implementation. 

Page 30 of 93



12 
                                       
 

• Completing risk assessments during all site visits. 
• Recognizing the Government of Alberta as the program funder. This includes a public 

announcement that the project was completed and supported by funding from the 
Government of Alberta. This can be a brief statement shared via the community’s website or 
social media, with a link or screenshot submitted to MCCAC as evidence. Specific funder 
acknowledgement guidelines and language will be provided by MCCAC to REM program 
participants close to program completion dates. If there are plans for a formal news release, 
please inform the MCCAC ahead of time and provide a draft which we will share with our 
partner organizations for review and potential collaboration. Please allow ten working days 
for this to be finalized. Note that a news release is not required and other methods of public 
announcement (webpage updates, social media posts, etc.) are accepted. 

Participants that do not fulfill program commitments may be removed from program participation.  
 

G) The participant’s primary contact for the Roving Energy Manager: 
Name:  
Title:  
Email:  
Phone:  

  

Page 31 of 93



 
                                       
 

 

Page 32 of 93



Page 33 of 93



Page 34 of 93



Page 35 of 93



Page 36 of 93



Page 37 of 93



Page 38 of 93



Page 39 of 93



Page 40 of 93



Page 41 of 93



Page 42 of 93



Page 43 of 93



Page 44 of 93



Page 45 of 93



Page 46 of 93



Page 47 of 93



Page 48 of 93



Page 49 of 93



Page 50 of 93



Page 51 of 93



Page 52 of 93



Page 53 of 93



Subject YRL 2026-2030 Strategic Plan
From Laurie Haak <LHaak@yrl.ab.ca>
Cc YRL Chair <chair@yrl.ab.ca>, Karla Palichuk <KPalichuk@yrl.ab.ca>,

Jocie Wilson <JWilson@yrl.ab.ca>
Date 2025-12-08 17:04

YRL 2026-2030 Strategic Plan.pdf(~1.9 MB)

Hello Member Municipal Administrators, School Division Board Chairs and Superintendents, Public Library
Board Chairs and Directors/Managers, and Alberta Library Partners,
 
On behalf of Director Karla Palichuk, I am pleased to share the Yellowhead Regional Library 2026-2030
Strategic Plan, available on the YRL website and attached.
 
Please feel free to reach out with any questions or comments to Karla (kpalichuk@yrl.ab.ca), Deputy Director
Jocie Wilson (jwilson@yrl.ab.ca) or me.
 
Thank you and have a great week!
 
Laurie Haak
SHE/HER
Executive Assistant
 
P: 780-962-2003 EXT 221
yrl.ab.ca  |  Box 4270, Spruce Grove, AB T7X 3B4
 

 

Page 54 of 93



Page 55 of 93



Page 56 of 93



Page 57 of 93



Page 58 of 93



Page 59 of 93



Page 60 of 93



Page 61 of 93



Page 62 of 93



Page 63 of 93



Page 64 of 93



Page 65 of 93



Page 66 of 93



Subject Upcoming Insurance Renewal – Market Update for January 1,
2026

From Andrew Riley <Andrew@abmunis.ca>
Cc Ahsan Javed (he/him) <ahsan@abmunis.ca>
Date 2025-12-09 14:26

Dear Valued Member,
 
As the January 1, 2026, renewal period approaches, we want to keep you informed about current market trends and
provide early insights into anticipated rate changes across our insurance programs.
 
The Insurance Market Landscape
The insurance market is showing steady signs of stabilization after several years of volatility, though property
coverage continues to be influenced by inflationary pressures, higher construction costs, and claims activity from
severe weather events across Canada. While 2024 marked a record year for insured losses, including a single
quarter with over $7 billion in claims, 2025 has been comparatively stable, according to the Insurance Bureau of
Canada.
 
Encouragingly, market capacity for the public sector is improving, creating more competition and contributing to
greater stability in renewal outcomes. Thanks to strong risk management practices by both Alberta Municipalities
and you, our participants, we are not anticipating significant rate increases for the upcoming renewal, outside of any
unforeseen catastrophic events.
 
2026 Renewal Coverage Indications
We continue to work closely with our insurance partners to keep rates fair, competitive, and sustainable for all our
members. As shown below, early market indicators suggest moderate adjustments in property rates, while liability
and auto coverages are expected to remain stable.

Property: Rates are generally flat for accounts that have not incurred significant losses. An
average of a 2% inflation increase will be applied to Total Insured Values (TIV).
General Liability: Market remains stable, expecting flat rates up to 5% increase for accounts with
favourable loss experience.
Automobile: Anticipated rates are flat to +3%.
Crime: Flat rates are expected.
Cyber: Flat rates are expected, unless you have incurred losses.
Aviation: Flat rates are expected.
Boiler & Machinery: Flat rates are expected.
Environmental Impairment Liability (EIL): No change anticipated, please refer to your certificate for
year 2 premiums.

 
Notable Trends
Crime – On the Rise
We're seeing a notable rise in social-engineering and impersonation scams, along with crimes of opportunity using
AI tools like deepfakes and voice or video-based tricks. While employee dishonesty and embezzlement are still an
issue, they've been overshadowed by tech-driven crimes, with forgery and document fraud remaining common.
 
Cyber Liability – A Critical Coverage
Canada is currently ranked third in the world for ransomware attacks, accounting for 6.7% of major global cases,
with demands averaging $1 million and sometimes reaching $3.2 million. The average cost of a cyber claim is about
$800,000, and fund transfer fraud (FTF) averages $226,000 per claim. Business Email Compromise (BEC), often
powered by AI, makes up about one-third of cyber claims, and together with FTF represents roughly 60% of all cyber-
related claims—a clear sign that AI is playing a big role in these attacks.

Cyber attacks and data breaches are increasing, and the impact can be devastating, making Cyber Liability
essential. There are several steps you can take to stay prepared and protected against cyber attacks. To stay
protected:

Conduct regular risk assessments
Keep software updated and perform data backups
Implement identity-first and endpoint security

Page 67 of 93



Communicate clear cybersecurity policies and provide ongoing employee training
Consider partnering with a managed security services provider for added protection
Ensure your cyber insurance coverage is adequate to mitigate financial risk.

 
We've recently enhanced our cyber offering to provide comprehensive protection against data breaches, business
interruption, and crisis management costs.
 
Next Steps
If you would like to schedule a meeting to review your upcoming renewal or discuss coverage options in more detail,
please reach out to me or your dedicated Insurance Advisor, who I've cc'd on this email. We're happy to assist and
ensure you have the information you need for the year ahead.
 
Otherwise, full renewal details and updated documentation, and wordings, will be provided before the end of
January 2026.
 
Thank you for your continued partnership and trust in Alberta Municipalities.
 
Sincerely,

 
​​​​

Andrew Riley  | Regional Manager, Business Development

D: 780.431.4541 | C: 780.975.3765 | E: Andrew@abmunis.ca
300, 8616 51 Ave NW Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6
Toll Free: 310-MUNI | 877-421-6644 | www.abmunis.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the  sender.  This
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and play on the traditional 
​and ancestral territories of many Indigenous, First Nations, Métis, and Inuit peoples. 
We acknowledge that what we call Alberta is the traditional and ancestral territory of many peoples, 
​presently subject to ​Treaties 4, 6, 7, 8 and 10 and Six Regions of the Métis Nation of Alberta.

Page 68 of 93



Page 69 of 93



Page 70 of 93



Page 71 of 93



Page 72 of 93



Page 73 of 93



Page 74 of 93



Page 75 of 93



Page 76 of 93



Page 77 of 93



Page 78 of 93



Page 79 of 93



Page 80 of 93



 
Honourable Ric McIver, ECA, MLA 

Calgary-Hays 

 
325 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue NW 

Edmonton, AB  T5K 2B6 
Tel: (780) 427-2464 

Email: OfficeoftheSpeaker@assembly.ab.ca 

 
December 16, 2025 
 
 
 
To All Newly Elected Municipal Councils, 
 
 
I am pleased to extend my warmest congratulations to both new returning councilors on your election to 
municipal office this past October. Serving your communities is both a privilege and a profound 
responsibility, and I commend you for stepping forward to represent the residents who have placed their 
trust in you. 
 
As someone who previously had the honour of serving as on a municipal council and as Minister of 
Municipal Affairs, I want to express my deep appreciation for the dedication demonstrated by municipal 
leaders across our province. It was truly an honour working with you, and I remain grateful for the 
important role you play in strengthening local governance and improving the quality of life for your 
communities. Municipal governance is often closest to the day-to-day needs of residents. The decisions 
you make—whether related to infrastructure, community safety, local services, or neighbourhood 
development—have a direct and immediate impact on the lives of the people you serve. I encourage you 
to continue working with the new minister in this endeavor.  
 
As we enter the Christmas season, I extend my heartfelt wishes to you, your councils, and your families 
for a joyful and peaceful Christmas, and a healthy and prosperous New Year. May the months ahead be 
filled with success as you carry out the vital work of serving your residents. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Honourable Ric McIver, ECA, MLA 
Speaker of the Legislative Assembly of Alberta 
Calgary-Hays 

Page 81 of 93



Page 82 of 93



NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT IN CLASS ACTION

LAWSUIT

Home /  News /  Notice of Settlement in Class Action Lawsuit 

News

In October, ABmunis received a letter from Napoli Shkolnik Canada

and Freeman Litigation asking us to share a notice with our

members about a class action lawsuit against pharmaceutical

companies related to the opioid crisis. 

At first, we weren’t sure how to proceed. We had never received a

letter like this before and wanted to ensure we were sharing

accurate information. To clarify, we spoke directly with one of the

lawyers involved in the case. 

Here’s what we learned, so you can better understand the notice

too. 

What is the class action lawsuit about? 

Municipalities are suing several pharmaceutical companies involved

in the marketing, promotion, distribution or sale of pharmaceutical

opioid products in Canada. The lawsuit alleges that these

companies made misrepresentations about opioid products, and

seeks monetary damages for the costs municipalities incurred

relating to opioid addiction. 

What does class mean in this lawsuit? 

The City of Grande Prairie and the Corporation of the City of

Brantford are acting as representative plaintiffs on behalf of all

municipalities and local governments in Canada. This means every

municipality and local government in Canada is automatically a

member of the class — unless they choose to opt-out. 

What is the notice about? 

The plaintiffs and Mylan Pharmaceuticals, one of the pharmaceutical

companies named in the lawsuit, have reached a proposed

settlement. As Mylan Pharmaceuticals is a minor player relative to

other pharmaceutical companies named in the suit, the settlement

is small and will be used towards legal costs as the suit against

larger players continues. As part of this process, the court requires

the plaintiffs’ legal counsel to notify all class members (any

municipality and local government in Canada) in case they wish to

opt-out of the settlement.  

What do you need to do as a municipality? 

If you have questions or concerns about the lawsuit or settlement or

wish to opt-out, visit the Napoli Shkolnik Canada Mylan Settlement

or contact the law firm directly at 1.888.531.0675. 

Page 83 of 93



Subject Update on Changes to Alberta’s Police Funding Model
From PSES Minister <PSES.Minister@gov.ab.ca>
Date 2025-12-18 10:23

 
Dear colleagues,
 
I am writing to update you on changes to Alberta's Police Funding Model (PFM) that will affect your
municipality beginning on April 1, 2026. The changes resulted from recommendations arising from the
independent review of the PFM conducted by MNP LLP during spring and summer 2025, which included
comprehensive stakeholder engagement. The changes to the PFM are designed to create a more equitable,
transparent, and sustainable approach to funding front-line policing services for communities policed under the
Provincial Police Service Agreement (PPSA).
 
Background
Since 2020, the Police Funding Regulation has enabled communities policed under the PPSA to contribute
toward front-line policing costs. This has supported 285 additional Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)
officers and 244 civilian staff to RCMP units across Alberta. However, the original model tied contributions to
2018 policing costs ($252.3 million) rather than current expenditures. The costs of the PPSA have risen over
time to well over $380.5 million for 2025-26. This increase is due to RCMP contracted salary adjustments and
inflation, as well as the additional positions enabled by the PFM.
 
As Minister, I held the costs to municipalities at approximately 19% of front-line policing costs (which is below
the intended 30%), and the province contributed a higher shared of the cost in order to allow for the review of
the PFM to occur.
 
With the review complete, and the Police Funding Regulation expiring in March 2026, Alberta is now updating
the model to ensure it reflects the real cost of policing today while maintaining predictability for municipal
budgeting.
 
                                                                                                                                                     .../2
Key Changes to the Funding Model
Phased Cost Sharing Implementation
Beginning on April 1, 2026, municipal contributions will increase to 22% of current front-line policing costs,
gradually reaching 30% over the next five years. This phased approach ensures predictable increases that
support local fiscal planning. Importantly, contributions will now be based on actual front-line policing costs
from the most recently completed fiscal year, rather than historical fixed costs.
 
To provide flexibility and to address unique circumstances, the Minister will have regulatory discretion to cap
costs, remove significant one-time expenditures from municipal obligations, and provide targeted discounts to
municipalities facing exceptional or substantial cost increases.
 
Modernized Funding Formula
The formula for calculating municipal contributions is being updated to better reflect actual demand for
policing services. The base formula updates will be phased-in, with changes to weighted occurrences beginning
on April 1, 2028, and reaching full implementation by April 1, 2030. Once complete, the formula will be
calculated based on:
 

50% population;
30% equalized assessment (reduced from 50%); and
20% weighted occurrences (calls for service).

 

Page 84 of 93



This phased timeline allows the province to work with the RCMP and municipalities to refine the underlying
data and ensure it reliably informs the model. The introduction of weighted occurrences reflects actual policing
workload and demand which reduces reliance on property values alone.
 
Revised Modifiers and Subsidies

Several adjustments are being made to improve equity and better reflect service delivery realities:
Removing inequitable subsidies: The Crime Severity Index and detachment subsidies are being
eliminated, as they were widely viewed as unbalanced and not aligned with actual service levels.
Updating shadow population: The shadow population approach has been revised to subtract eligible
shadow population directly from total population in calculations, rather than applying it as a separate
subsidy (previously up to 5%).
New vacancy subsidy: A vacancy modifier will provide discounts to municipalities experiencing RCMP
staffing vacancies higher than the provincial average, acknowledging potential reduced service levels.
New population density subsidy: This subsidy will reduce contributions for rural and remote
municipalities with significantly lower than average density, recognizing these unique policing challenges
and higher associated costs in these communities.

 

Enhanced Transparency and Accountability
A new annual public reporting process will be introduced, providing clear visibility into:
 

Amounts collected from municipalities under the model;
How funds collected under the model are allocated; and
How reinvestments support front-line policing capacity across Alberta.

 
The province will continue to look for opportunities to enhance transparency, including through collaboration
with the Provincial Police Advisory Board. All funds collected through the PFM will continue to be invested in
front-line policing provided under the PPSA to support ongoing costs and future growth where possible.
 
Next Steps
Further details regarding implementation timelines and specific impacts to your municipality will be provided
in the coming weeks. We are committed to working collaboratively with municipalities throughout this
transition to ensure an effective implementation process.
Should you have questions or require additional information, please contact my ministry at abpfm@gov.ab.ca.
 
Thank you for your continued partnership in maintaining safe and well-served communities across Alberta.
 
Sincerely,
 
Honourable Mike Ellis
Deputy Premier of Alberta
Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Services
 

Classification: Protected A

Page 85 of 93



Subject ABmunis Statement on the Renewed Police Funding Model
From Dylan Bressey <president@abmunis.ca>
To Wendy Wildman <cao@svnakamun.com>
Date 2025-12-19 11:17

Dear Mayors, Councillors and CAOs,
 
ABmunis just released an initial statement on the renewed Police Funding Model.  

We remain focused on highlighting the fiscal challenges all municipalities face due to the escalating costs of policing and other essential services our
members provide with limited resources. We also highlight the opportunity to invest in prevention/Family and Community Support Services (FCSS) that,
over the long term, will increase community safety and well-being and reduce high-cost interventions such as policing.
 
Over the next while, ABmunis will conduct a deeper analysis of the impact of the PFM and will continue our advocacy for an equitable funding model that
reflects demand for services and ability to pay, strengthens oversight and accountability, and reinvests all funds raised back into frontline policing and
public safety. We will keep members up to date through our Weekly newsletter as our work progresses and host a session on policing at our Municipal
Leaders Caucus scheduled to take place March 26 and 27 in Edmonton. Additionally, your Board representatives and I are always grateful to hear directly
from you if you have questions or feedback.
 
If you have not taken a look, please check out our Property Taxes Reimagined project. It highlights the cumulative impacts of many decisions successive
governments have made to decrease revenue, increase costs, and remove property tax room from municipalities. Changes to the PFM are the latest
example of this trend. The Property Taxes Reimagined campaign was created to highlight the challenges local councils are facing as they work hard to
stretch every dollar, so that Albertans can have informed conversations about how local services and infrastructure should be funded. In the New Year, we
will roll out additional phases and strongly promote this work. But we need your help to make it successful. Please consider sharing relevant parts of this
campaign with your residents and MLAs.
 
On behalf of the ABmunis Board, I would like to wish you Happy Holidays. We look forward to engaging you further in the New Year. 
 

​​​​

Dylan Bressey  | President

E: president@abmunis.ca
300‑8616 51 Ave Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6
Toll Free: 310-MUNI | 877-421-6644 | www.abmunis.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the  sender.  This
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and play on the traditional 
​and ancestral territories of many Indigenous, First Nations, Métis, and Inuit peoples. 

Page 86 of 93



Subject RE: Police Funding Model Changes – Preliminary Estimation
Process

From PSES Alberta Police Funding Model <ABPFM@gov.ab.ca>
To cao@svnakamun.com <cao@svnakamun.com>
Date 2025-12-22 15:29

Attention: Chief Administrative Officers

Further to the  Government of Alberta's announcement on December 18, 2025, and the Minister's
correspondence to Chief Elected Officials of that date, I am writing with additional details and next steps with
respect to the changes to the Police Funding Model that will take effect on April 1, 2026.

The department is finalizing preliminary five-year cost estimates for each municipality under the renewed
Police Funding Model.  While figures will change as updated information becomes available, these estimates
are intended to demonstrate how the renewed formula will be applied and to support municipal budget
planning.  For example:

The five-year cost estimate calculations will utilize 2024 25 PPSA frontline policing actuals, assuming
an 8% annual increase to policing costs and a five‑year phase‑in.
The five‑year cost estimate calculations will utilize 2024 25 population, equalized assessment,
preliminary occurrence data, and vacancy data.

It is important to note that each year updated data for each formula factor will be used to determine final
amounts payable under the model. 

If your municipality would like to receive this estimate and related information, please provide the following by
return email to abpfm@gov.ab.ca:  Insert the following in the Subject line: "Request for PFM Preliminary
Estimate."

Designated municipal contact name and title (an alternate if applicable)
Direct phone number
Email address

The updated Police Funding Regulation is available on the Alberta King's Printer site.

You can access the Renewed Police Funding Model Fact Sheet here.  

I look forward to working with your municipality to transition to the Renewed Police Funding Model.

Sincerely,

 

C.M. (Curtis) Zablocki, O.O.M.
Assistant Deputy Minister
Director of Law Enforcement

Page 87 of 93



Questions can be directed to Public Safety and Emergency Services at: abpfm@gov.ab.ca 
©2025 Government of Alberta |  December 18, 2025  |  Public Safety and Emergency Services 
 

 

Renewed Police Funding Model 
Information for municipalities 

Overview 
The Province of Alberta has renewed the Police Funding Model (PFM) 
following comprehensive engagement with municipal stakeholders. 
The renewed PFM and the amended Police Funding Regulation will be 
effective April 1, 2026. The renewed model introduces key changes 
designed to improve fairness, transparency and sustainability in how 
frontline policing costs are shared. 

Under the Police Act, the Government of Alberta is responsible for 
ensuring adequate and effective policing services across Alberta. The 
PFM redistributes a portion of frontline costs to municipalities receiving 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) services under the Provincial 
Police Service Agreement (PPSA). 

Cost-sharing structure 
Municipal contributions will gradually increase to 30 per cent over a five-year phased implementation, providing 
municipalities time to plan and budget accordingly. Contributions will be based on actual frontline policing costs 
from the most recently completed fiscal year. 

 
Ministerial Regulatory Discretion 
The Minister will have discretion to: 
• Cap costs to ensure predictability 
• Determine frontline costs to help prevent distortions 
• Provide specific discounts to address large increases 

Base Formula  
The weight of equalized assessment will be decreased, and weighted occurrences has been added to provide a 
more direct link to actual policing demand. In the first two years of the new PFM, equalized assessment and 
population will continue to be weighted at 50%. For years three and beyond, the final formula will account for 
occurrences as follows:  
• April 1, 2028: 45% assessment, 5% occurrence 
• April 1, 2029: 40% assessment, 10% occurrence 
• April 1, 2030: 30% assessment, 20% occurrence 

Year Fiscal Year Contribution 

Year 1 2026-27 22% 

Year 2 2027-28 24% 

Year 3 2028-29 26% 

Year 4 2029-30 28% 

Year 5+ 2030-31+ 30% 

Key Changes 
• Phased 5-year implementation 
• Costs based on actual expenses 
• New formula weights 
• New vacancy modifier 
• Population density subsidy 
• Phased-in occurrence data 
• Enhanced annual reporting 

Page 88 of 93



Questions can be directed to Public Safety and Emergency Services at: abpfm@gov.ab.ca 
©2025 Government of Alberta |  December 18, 2025  |  Public Safety and Emergency Services 
 

Revised modifiers and subsidies 

Modifiers removed: 
• Crime Severity Index (CSI) 
• Detachment Subsidy 

Shadow population – revised: 

Eligible shadow population is now subtracted 
directly from total population rather than applied as 
a separate subsidy. 

New Modifiers Introduced: 
Vacancy Modifier 
Discounts for municipalities with higher-than-average 
detachment vacancies, reflecting reduced service 
levels. 
 
Population Density Subsidy 
Reduced contributions for municipalities with 
significantly lower density, recognizing rural and 
remote policing challenges. 

 

NOTE: Graphic depicts model at full implementation in 2030. Weighted occurrences will be phased in over five years as outlined above under 
Base Formula. 
Transparency, Reporting & Reinvestment 
A new annual reporting process will be led by the province, with opportunities for collaboration 
with the Provincial Police Advisory Board (PPAB), providing municipalities with clear insight into 
fund allocation. The PPAB—representing municipalities under 5,000, municipal districts and 
counties of any population and Metis Settlements—continues to provide valued input on provincial 
policing priorities and strategic and community safety plans. Funds collected through the PFM will 
contribute to the PPSA’s ongoing costs and future growth, ensuring sustained investment in 
frontline capacity. 

Annual contributions 
Each year, municipalities will receive a statement outlining their contribution amount for that fiscal year. This 
amount reflects all applicable modifiers—no separate adjustments are required. 

Summary: What this means for your municipality 
The renewed PFM represents a more equitable approach to cost sharing. Key benefits include: 
• Predictability – through phased implementation and ministerial discretion 
• Fairness – via a revised formula reflecting demand and capacity 
• Recognition – of local circumstances through new modifiers 
• Transparency – through enhanced annual reporting 

Municipal shares are calculated using the formula, adjusted by applicable modifiers and communicated annually. 

Page 89 of 93



 

December 23, 2025 
 
 
 
RE: 2026 FortisAlberta Inc. Distribution Tariff   
 
This letter is to advise that on December 17, 2025, the Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) 
issued Decision 30274-D01-2025: FortisAlberta Inc. Annual Performance-Based Regulation 
Rate Adjustment, approving updates to FortisAlberta’s Distribution Tariff effective January 1, 
2026. 
 
FortisAlberta’s 2026 Distribution Tariff is comprised of its Customer and Retailer Terms and 
Conditions of Electric Distribution Service, Fee Schedule, Customer Contribution Schedules 
and Rates, Options and Riders Schedules, available at www.fortisalberta.com.  
 
To support your business planning activities for this coming year, we have attached a sample 
of estimated bill impacts to show the total percentage change from December 2025 to January 
2026 for each rate class based on consumption and demand. These values include 
transmission, distribution, and energy charges, where energy charges are based on EPCOR 
Energy Alberta Inc.’s Rate of Last Resort. Additionally, we have provided an excerpt of 
FortisAlberta’s 2026 Maximum Investment Levels (Table 1), which represent the maximum 
approved amount that FortisAlberta may invest in a new or upgraded service.  
 
Changes to FortisAlberta’s Distribution Tariff for 2026 take into account a variety of factors and 
adjustment mechanisms related to inflation, capital funding, benefit-sharing provisions, and 
other adjustments, as determined and approved by the AUC. You may learn more about the 
AUC’s 2024-2028 Performance-Based Regulation Plan for Alberta Electric and Gas 
Distribution Utilities in Decision 27388-D01-2023, available at www.auc.ab.ca. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to keep you informed of these updates. As your trusted electric 
system distribution provider, FortisAlberta is dedicated to serving you and is excited about 
continuing our valued partnership. If you require further information or have any questions with 
respect to FortisAlberta’s 2026 Distribution Tariff, please feel free to contact your dedicated 
Stakeholder Relations Manager.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jennifer MacGowan 
Director, Stakeholder Engagement  

FortisAlberta Inc. 
320 - 17 Avenue SW 
Calgary, Alberta T2S 2V1 
Phone: (403) 310 - Wire (9437) 
www.fortisalberta.com 
 
 

Jennifer MacGowan 
Director 
Stakeholder Engagement 

Page 90 of 93



 

Sample of Average Monthly Bill Impacts by FortisAlberta Inc. Rate Class 
(Includes Energy, Retail, Distribution and Transmission Rates, and Riders based on values 

approved by the Alberta Utilities Commission for Q4-2025 and Q1-2026) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 91 of 93



 

Customer Contribution Schedules 

Table 1 - Excerpt 
2026 Maximum Investment Levels for Distribution Facilities When the 

Investment Term is 15 years or more 
 

 
Notes: Maximum investment levels are reduced if the expected Investment Term is less than 15 years,        
              as specified in Table 2. 

Type of Service Maximum Investment Level 

Rate 11 Residential $3,168 per service 

Rate 11 Residential Development $3,168 per service, less FortisAlberta’s costs of 
metering and final connection 

Rate 21 and 22 Farm, and Rate 23 Grain Drying $6,787 base investment, plus 
$971 per kVA of Peak Demand 

Rate 26 Irrigation $6,787 base investment, plus 
$1,080 per kW of Peak Demand 

Rate 31 Street Lighting (Investment Option) $3,493 per fixture 

Rate 38 Yard Lighting $966 per fixture 

Rate 41 Small General Service $6,787 base investment, plus 
$1,080 per kW of Peak Demand 

Rate 45 Oil and Gas Service 

$6,787 base investment, plus 
$1,080 per kW of Peak Demand 

FortisAlberta invests as required per unmetered 
to metered service conversion program. 

Rate 61 General Service and Rate 62 Electric 
Vehicle Fast Charging Service  

$6,787 base investment, plus 
$1,080 per kW for the first 150 kW, plus 
$135 for additional kW of Peak Demand 

Rate 63 Large General Service $122 per kW of Peak Demand, plus 
$134 per metre of Customer Extension 

Page 92 of 93



Page 93 of 93


	Binder2_Redactedv2_Redactedv2
	Renewed Police Funding Model Factsheet



